

Max Lundgren - Omnicompetent, global, swede

Summary

Colleagues call me innovative, inviting and coaching. Grew up within the fashion industry. Studied IT. Over ten years of focus within e-commerce, online marketing, system development, QA/test, analytics and BI. Like to work with start-up and product development projects. What is possible to automate should be automated. Like travels, photography and adventures like running, bicycling, climbing, diving and dancing. A remote first agile person with range, a creative generalist. Although almost always appearing confused it's mostly because I always try to learn new things. Which is super fun.

Skills: system development, programming, quality assurance, e-commerce, business intelligence

Experience

IT Consultant, Freelance, 2021 - Present

IT Consultant Company, Test Consultant, 2020 - 2021

H&M, global fashion brand, BI IT Consultant Test automation and CI & CD, 2018 - 2020

Carismar, e-commerce platform, Quality Assurance, 2018

Tandinfo, web portal, Start-up Owner, 2016 - 2017

Shirtstore, fashion e-commerce, Start-up Owner, 2015 - 2016

Getupdated, online agency, SEO-technician, Web Developer & Art

Director, Product development e-commerce, 2013 - 2015

Freelance, e-commerce, 2012

Suits & Shirts, fashion e-commerce, Webmaster, 2011

CareOfCarl.com, fashion e-commerce, Start-up, 2010 - 2011

180.no / Nettkatalogen, online catalogue, Sales, 2009

Viasat Broadcasting, TV, Sales, 2009

Education

Högskolan i Borås, programming, 2010

Portalens Gymnasium i Borås, It communication & data security, 2004 – 2007

Contact

+46 (0) 705557001 (Mobile)

work@maxlundgren.se